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DATE: November 14, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk /
FROM: Bernard M. Windham, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Economic Regulation /‘D) L/
RE: Confidentiality Status of Document 09619-07  ‘QN\QOTUO™

The confidential copies of the FPL response to Interrogatory No. 36, Staffs 4™ set of
Interrogatories and POD No. 7, Staff’s 3" Request for Production of Documents may be returned
to the company. Staff no longer needs this information.

The FPL response to Interrogatory No. 40, Staff’s 4" set of Interrogatories should be kept. Staff
recommends that the highlighted information in the company response should be considered
confidential within the meaning of Section 366.093(3) (d) and (e) because it contains or
constitutes contractual information, such as pricing or cost estimates, the disclosure of which
would impair the efforts of FPL to contract for goods and services on favorable terms. Upon a
finding by the Commission that the information highlighted in the response to Interrogatory 40 is
proprietary confidential business information, the information should not be declassified for a
period of at least 18 months and should be returned to FPL as soon as the information is no
longer necessary for the Commission to conduct its business.
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